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Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February 2018 9:36 AM

To: 'Ivy-VA.Yong@aig.com'

Cc: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject:  (LCRF-SLC 9848D AND SMRT SHB 496Y) ON 02.02.2018/22:35HRS;ALONG 

ORCHARD ROAD

Attachments: MUTUAL SETTLEMENT.pdf; Re: Accident on 2/2/2018 involving SHB 496Y & SLC 

9848D  (Our Ref: TAX/02/18/2013/lg)

AIG- TP / 1363466144SG 
CC3/LCR18002492/R1js3 
 

Dear Ivy, 

 

We refer to the subject. 

 

We were informed by TP M/s SMRT that the hirer Mr. Daljeet Singh had settled their claim. Attached 

correspondence. 

 

We had surveyed the TP vehicle on 05.02.2018 and had informed the hirer as well but to date, no response from Mr. 

Singh. 

 

In view of this, we will proceed to submit our report to your good-office for our service rendered. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged 

information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender 

immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email 

is strictly forbidden. 

 


